Binu Balachandran

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 08 March 2024 10:46

To: Shadab Sukri; Shama Nair; Capex Purchase; Binu Balachandran

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon; Jogeswar Sahu; Suraj Kumbhar; Manish Thakkar
Subject: RE: BLR-T1-BLR LOUNGE PH-2

Attachments: BLR- Dom lounge ph-2 Demolition plan.pdf

Categories: B

Dear Binu,

Please find attached herewith the Demolition plan of Dom lounge ph-2. Please note the following points to intimated to Bidder:
1) The site is 40KM from heart of the Bangalore city
2) 6KM from National Highway
3) Thessite is located in Terminal one second floor
4) Access to the site-Ground floor to Second floor by stairs ( No elevator available)
5) All the dismantled materials to be taken out through stair and keep in material yard located at level-0
6) All the labour movement will be through stairs
7) For further detail vendor must visit the site before bidding
8) All the labour must need for Police verification certificate

For any other clarification please contact undersigned

Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 19:39

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar
Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: BLR-T1-BLR LOUNGE PH-2

Not understand why drawing is required for demolition

Regards
Shadab Sukri

Get Outlook for i0S
From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 7:36:40 PM
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
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